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Mills House still sits at 108 North Main Street 

John Mills: A Man of òInterestó 
by Marge Smith and Jeffrey Morgan, with help from Susan Shepard 

    As we continue our mission to untangle the 

mixed-up reporting of early Kentôs property  

ownership, we are clearly becoming enamored  

of the various settlers themselves ï their personali-

ties, their relationships, their occupations and their 

beliefs. Weôre getting a feel for what the little  

settlement might have been like, and itôs not unlike 

Kent today, with friendships, rivalries, disagree-

ments and mutual understanding. One Proprietor-

settler who seemed capable of all of these was 

John Mills, whose house still stands at 108 North 

Main Street. He also owned several lots in Flan-

ders, and since there is confusion about one of 

them, we decided to take a look at the properties 

and the man himself. 

    108 North Main Street is the long-time shared 

home of the extensive Britton family. The current 

owners are all direct descendants of John and Jane 

(Lewis) Mills. Because there are so many of them, 

scattered far and wide, they manage the property 

through a carefully choreographed schedule. 

Though none of them are full time residents, they 

are deeply devoted to the town, and have a long 

tradition of holding their weddings at the First 

Congregational Church, celebrating holidays 

(especially Thanksgiving when they all try to gath-

er), taking turns vacationing at the house, and bur-

ying their loved ones in the Britton section of the 

cemetery behind the church. Their tie to the town 

is among the longest standing that we know of. 
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John Mills: A Man of òInterestó (conõt) 

    John Mills was born in Windsor, CT, in 1707, 

the grandson of a Dutch immigrant, Pieter Vander-

meulen, whose named meant ñof the mills.ò John 

came to Kent with the clear intent of making  

money, and in short order could have been  

described as the first example in town of what  

we now call ñThe Top 1%.ò The size of his Home 

Lot was HUGE, extending from near 120 North 

Main (the former Blackketter house) all the way 

south to the railroad tracks! It has often been  

written that one part of the Britton house had been 

picked up and moved down to the site from  

Cobble Lane. Other accounts say that the present 

rear part of 60 Cobble Lane was the original John 

Mills home, but we now firmly believe that neither 

is true. Jeff has done extensive examination of the 

Britton house, and says that the section with the 

four front rooms and maybe the lean-to is early 

enough to have been built right there by John 

Mills. Family tradition says that when John finally 

laid the floor in his new home in 1739, Jane 

ñdanced for joy.ò It must have been a great relief 

to the young woman with three small children  

underfoot! John did own the land up on Cobble 

Lane, so perhaps he built the requisite ñstarter  

cabinò somewhere up there, before building the 

big house on North Main, just as Barnabus Hatch 

did in South Kent. Grandson John Mills III is  

likely the builder of 60 Cobble Road, so maybe  

the replication of the name is how the second  

legend got started.  

    John and Jane appear to have been an oddly 

matched couple. Though the Mills family in  

Windsor was closely entwined with the church, 

A map of the many Mills Properties. He bought the narrow shaded lots to make up his 80 acre home lot.  

òYour Houseó shows the location of the Britton house. He bought Lots 11 and 12 as additional investment 


